City of Havelock
Disaster Debris Clearance and Removal Services
Addendum 2
September 6, 2017

The bid closing date has been changed. On cover page, page 4, and page 18 replace “September 8, 2017” with
“September 15, 2017”.

Is there an existing contract similar to this in place or previously in place? Are the bid tabulations available?
- Yes, there is an existing contract. Bid Tabulations from prior bid is unavailable.

On Schedule 1 - Unit Rate Price Sheet, under the category Management and Reduction, there are no numbers
under the Estimated Quantity column for the following line items: Air Curtain Burning and Open Burning. Can the
City provide the correct estimated quantities to calculate the Line Item Price for both these items?

- On page 22, Schedule 1 (page 1 of 5), under Management and Reduction please delete Air Curtain
Burning and Open Burning rows.

Is a General Contractor’s License required since this is not a construction contract?
- No, a GClicense is not required.

Would the City consider removing the 1,000,000 yard minimum requirement for past debris removal jobs?
- The minimum requirement for this RFP is 1,000,000 yards.

P. 3 is a form to be submitted with the proposal. Is this to be included in section 12 Completed Forms or are we to
include the whole RFP in the proposal?

- Please include page 3 in Section 12, Completed Forms

P 3-4 lists a PO Box and a PO Drawer to send the proposal to. If we are using FedEx can you confirm that the
physical address is 1 Governmental Drive, Havelock, NC 28532?
- The shipping address is: 1 Governmental Drive, Havelock, NC 28532

Does the service agreement need to be signed and submitted with the proposal or is it to be signed post award?
- The agreement is to be signed post award.

Thank you for your continued interest in our project.
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